
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: August 13, 2020 2:06 PM
To: Liaison
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger;

Bryan Blom; Lord, David (Ext.)
Subject: Re: For MO information: StatCan upcoming release - Results of the PPE Survey

Great - that’s what I thought, but thank you for checking.

James

On Aug 13, 2020, at 2:01 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Following our earlier Strat Comms meeting, we contacted StatsCan about the upcoming
release of the PPE survey results, and they responded that because the results are
confidential until the release, they cannot share them in advance.

Thank you,

France Gionet
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From: Liaison
Sent: August 13, 2020 8:02 AM
To: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Tristan
Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO information: StatCan upcoming release - Results of the PPE Survey

Good morning,
396



For your information, Statistics Canada will be releasing the results of the first iteration
of the Personal Protective Equipment Survey this Friday, August 14.

The PPE Survey is the result of a collaboration with Health Canada, ISED and PS and
is the first product that provides a detailed look at the demand and supply of PPE by
Region.

The article will be released along an infographic on the businesses’ demand for PPE
during COVID-19.

Additional details will be available on The Daily on Aug 14. Information about the survey
can be found on its IMDB page.

Thank you,

France Gionet
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